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Malave, Erin

From: Veronica Rodriguez [VRodriguez@herreralawfirm.com)
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 10:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address - Flagler Asset Management, LLC, Document Number LO4000038386
Please be advised that Flagler Asset Management, LLC, will be moving. The new principal address and mailing
address is 2350 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201, Miami, Florida 33145, The address of the Registered Agent and
the Manager/Member should also be changed to 2350 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201, Miami, Florida 33145.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office should you require anything further. Thank you.

Veronica Rodriguez

Legal Assistant

Jose M. Herrera, P.A.

1401 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite 200
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Telephone: (305) 445-1100

Fax: (305) 221-8805

*¥* Please be advised that effective July 5, 2010, our office will be relocating. Our new
address is 2350 SW 22nd Street, Suite 201, Miami, Florida 33145, Our telephone humber
(305-445-1100) and fax number (305-221-8805) will remain the same. All future
pleadings, motions, and correspondence should be sent to our new address. Please update
your records. Thank you ***

This message and any files attached to this message contain confidential information and is
intended solely for the listed reciplent of this email. If you are not the above-named individual, you
are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents .of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal in error, please _
immediately notify us by telephone number at (305) 445- 1100 or to the email address above and
destroy all copies of this message.
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